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{In Archive} RE: About Estonian meteorological radars located near the Latvian-Estonian borderJuhan Hinnov to

L Kristine.Eglite@latvenergo.lv 28.06.2023 13:53

“¥ Cc "Ilvija.Boreiko@latvenergo.lv", "Edgars.Groza@latvenergo.lv", "Lauris.Baltins@]latvenergo.Iv"
Archive: This message is being viewed in an archive.
UZMANIBU: Aréjs e-pasts. Pievérsiet uzmanibu pievienotajiem failiem un saitém. Aizdomu gadijuma sazinieties ar Palidzibas
dienestu!
ATTENTION: External e-mail. Pay attention to the attached files and links. If in doubt, contact the Helpdesk!
Dear Kristine,

ESTEA is following the guidelines of EUMETNET OPERA programme (OPERA_2010_05 - https://www.eumetnet.eu/wp-
content/uploads/2017/01/OPERA 2010 05 Wind turbines-1.pdf) which states that:

1. no wind turbine should be deployed at a range from radar antenna closer than 5 kilometers for C-band radars.
2. projects of wind parks should be submitted to an impact study when they concern ranges closer than 20 kilometers for C-band radars

The circles are nominal and maximum range and are just for information.

Best regards,
Juhan Hinnov
EstEA

From: Kristine.Eglite@latvenergo.lv <Kristine.Eglite@latvenergo.lv>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 12:57 PM

To: Juhan Hinnov <Juhan.Hinnov@Envir.ee>

Cc: llvija.Boreiko@latvenergo.lv; Edgars.Groza@Ilatvenergo.lv; Lauris.Baltins@latvenergo.lv
Subject: About Estonian meteorological radars located near the Latvian-Estonian border

Dear, Juhan!
You responded to our letter with an e-mail that included a map and plan of your new radar network. We really appreciate your sharing of information.

As is well-known, Estonia has made significant progress in the development of renewable energy sources; therefore, we presume you have already
established some standards or restrictions for large-scale wind farms.

Regarding your map, | wanted to know if there are any restrictions within the blue or red circles that we, as responsible developers, should be aware of.

In attachment | added your map.

Best regards,
Kristine Eglite

Ciena

Kristine Eglite

Projektu vaditajs
V&ja un saules parku attistibas funkcija

Latv

AS "Latvenergo"

Pulkveza Brieza iela 12, Riga, LV-1230, Latvija
mob. talr.29649924
kristine.eglite@latvenergo.lv
www.latvenergo.lv

Stradajam ipasa reZzima un bieZi vien elastigu un individualu darba laiku, tapéc, ja esat sanémis/ -usi manu e-pastu arpus uznémuma noteikta darba laika, nesagaidu talitéju atbildi vai ricibu. Paldies
par sadarbibu!

Kiri on saadetud viljastpoolt valitsemisala. Arge avage kirjaga kaasa tulnud linke voi manuseid enne, kui olete saatja digsuses ja sisu turvalisuses kindel.
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